
REX HOWELL, PRESIDENT 

HAL REED, MANAGER 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.rr.L.#2 

^7al nut po r t 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Kermit, 

MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM -WESTERN SLOPE NETWORK 

1340 KILOCYCLES -250 WATTS 

Western Slope Broadcasting Company 
GLENWOOD SPRINGS, COLORADO 

January 26, 1951 

This is your verification of reception of K G L N 
on Monday January 22, 1951. 

T, G L N was on the air from 2:17 AM to 2:51 AM MST 
for a frequency check with Kansa s City Mo. 

Thanks very much for your report and very nice letter. 
We are located in the mountains, and our getting out is a 
prime problem and we always like to know just where our 
signal is getting to. 

At the present time, we have an application before 
the FCC for increase in power to 1 kilowatt and change 
in frequency to 970 KC which should put us out better. 
Perhaps sometime in the future you will loi; us on that 
frequency and send us another report. 

Sincerly yours, 

dÌ-zaz, 
Ca f1 Anderson 
Chief Engineer 


